TADAR ~_ TIMER

The Nadartimer Service...

Designed to provide end-end swim meet timer management for Club and High School Swim Teams participating in away (hosted) swim meets. We believe that coaches at swim meets should be focused on their swimmers' performance and not on filling timing chairs. With Nadartimer, coaches enter the swim meet and session details, designate a head timer (timing coordinator), and send the potential timers a registration link, all in about five minutes. Following the swim meet's publication, your timers may register for a timing chair using our 1click registration process. At the swim meet, your head timer manages the timers, check-in, excusals, and no shows all on their smartphone or mobile device. Following the swim meet coaches can obtain a meet attendance report for each session and review any head timer notes all from within the service.

Because we want you to try Nadartimer...

Newly registered Swim Teams receive 2 free swim meet credits, a \$40 value, to try our service.

Designed for Mobile Use...

With Nadartimer, there are no more spreadsheets, wet paper, or illegible handwriting deal with.

Our purpose-built web-based solution is designed for mobile devices and on-the-go use at swim meets. Because we are browser based, no additional application installation is required.

Supported Web Browsers: Apple Safari, Microsoft Edge, Google Chrome, Opera, Firefox, and DuckDuckGo

Supported Operating Systems (OS): Apple IOS, Android, Microsoft Windows, Apple macOS, and Linux



Nadartimer Functionality

Nadartimer provides the following role-based functionality for your coaching staff and timers.

	Nadartimer Roles			
Functionality	Timer ¹	Head timer ¹	Coach ²	Coach- Admin ²
Registration free, 1-click timing shift selection.	✓	√	\	
View my timing assignments	✓	\checkmark		
Timing assignment release, in the event the timer is unable to attend the meet. ³	~			
Automated Email notifications of timing shift changes.	✓			
Email confirmation of timing shifts selected.	✓			
Reserve timer registration after all chairs are filled.				
Manage and track timing shift attendance by session or the entire meet. Including: • Open Seats, • Timer Check-in, • Excusals, and • No Shows		V		
Access timer contact information if required.		✓		
Edit timer shift and chair assignments.		✓		
Access to a reserve timer pool in the event of no-shows.		✓		
Provide alternate timer information when reserve timers are not available.		✓		
Meet session reconfiguration allowed to support time and Lane/Chair changes ⁴ .		~		
Timing assignment support for Finals sessions.		\checkmark	\checkmark	✓
Automated re-assignment of registered timers and email notification after a session reconfiguration.		>	✓	✓
Create and edit swim meets			✓	\checkmark
Publish swim meets for timer and head timer use.			\checkmark	\checkmark
Share access links for timers and head timers.			\checkmark	✓
Reconfigure swim meets and meet sessions prior to the meet conclusion.			✓	✓
Generate a timer attendance report.			\checkmark	✓
Manage team information and functionality				✓
Purchase swim meet credits				✓
Report on swim meet credit purchases				✓
Manage team roles (coaches and coach-admins).				✓
Add and remove coaches access				 ✓

© Copyright Nadartimer.com, 2025



	Nadartimer Roles			
Functionality	Timer ¹	Head timer ¹	Coach ²	Coach- Admin ²
Context sensitive help	✓	✓	~	✓
Frequently Asked Questions	✓	✓	\checkmark	✓
Designed for Apple, Android smartphones	✓	✓	\checkmark	✓
Supports all major web browsers	✓	✓	\checkmark	✓

- 1. Timers and Head timers do not register with Nadartimer.com
- 2. Coaching roles require registration on Nadartimer.com
- 3. Timing assignments can be released by the timer up to 1 day before the swim meet.
- 4. Head Timer reconfiguration must be enabled by the team's coach-admin.

Pricing Model

Nadartimer utilizes a swim meet credit pricing model. Coaches purchase one or more swim meet credits which are added to the swim team's account. Any coach registered on that swim team in Nadartimer may use the team's swim meet credits. When a swim meet is published (made available for use by the timers and head timers) a credit is deducted from the swim team's account. The creation and editing of a swim meet and its sessions is <u>always</u> free and timers and head timers and head timers.

Swim Meet Credit Pricing	Cost (\$)	Per Meet Credit Cost (\$)
Single Swim Meet Credit	20.00	20.00
Swim Meet Credit (5 Meet Bundle) Discounted 5% from the regular per meet credit price.	95.00	19.00
Swim Meet Credit (10 Meet Bundle) Discounted 10% from the regular per meet credit price.	180.00	18.00

Because we want you to try Nadartimer...

New Swim Teams receive 2 free swim meet credits upon registration.

Nadartimer.com utilizes **Stripe** secure checkout and payment processing.